

To: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @minbuza.nl]
From: (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
Sent: Thur 4/2/2020 3:37:32 PM
Subject: RE: Covid 19
Received: Thur 4/2/2020 3:37:32 PM

(10)(2e)

Dank voor je hulp tot nu toe.

Op dit moment is een speciale adviseur IC-capaciteit aan het kijken naar onze vraag en of via ziekenhuizen onderling, al samenwerkingsafspraken lopen of kunnen worden gemaakt.

Dat geldt ook richting Denemarken.

Als dat niet goed genoeg loopt wil (10)(2e) zelf met de minister bellen.

Maar voor nu is gevoel dat door het niet politiek te maken, samenwerking mogelijk beter van de grond komt.

Groet,

(10)(2e)

Van: (10)(2e) (10)(2e).

Verzonden: donderdag 2 april 2020 17:35

Aan: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) <(10)(2e)@sum.dk>

CC: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) <(10)(2e)@minbuza.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Covid 19

Dear (10)(2e)

Our National Public Health Institute already got in contact with the SSI colleagues, so that part is covered.

Furthermore our minister might want to reach out to your minister, somewhere next week.

Idea is to discuss the current stay of play in both countries concerning the Covid-outbreak and to see if mutual assistance could be an option.

Our embassy in Copenhagen already reached out to the minister's office.

However, after consulting with my minister, the feeling was that we better wait till next week, as by then we know better where we stand.

Best regards for now and let's keep in touch

(10)(2e)



(10)(2e) (10)(2e)
 (10)(2e)

Directorate for International Cooperation
 Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports
 Parnassusplein 5 | The Hague | The Netherlands

Tel: +31 (0) (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
 Email: (10)(2e) @minvws.nl

Van: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) <(10)(2e)@sum.dk>

Verzonden: donderdag 2 april 2020 14:49

Aan: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) <(10)(2e)@minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: SV: Covid 19

Dear (10)(2e)

Thank you for your message and apologies for not getting back to you earlier. I understand that you have reached out to organize a call between our Ministers. Would that be in relation to the issues you mention below?

Best regards,

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

Direct phone: +45 (10)(2e)

Mobile: +45 (10)(2e)

Mail: (10)(2e)@sum.dk

Ministry of Health • Holbergsgade 6 •
1057 Copenhagen K • Phone +45 (10)(2e) • Fax +45 (10)(2e) • www.sum.dk



Fra: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) <(10)(2e)@minvws.nl>

Sendt: 1. april 2020 15:55

Til: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) <(10)(2e)@sum.dk>

Cc: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) <(10)(2e)@minvws.nl>

Emne: Covid 19

Dear (10)(2e)

With interest we heard about the possible downscaling of Corona measures in Denmark.

A very hopeful sign.

I already connected the colleagues from our public health institute, to the colleagues from the SSI, to discuss the data on which you based this decision.

As you might have heard, we recently prolonged our measures till April 28.

Like everywhere, we are struggling with our IC-capacity. Is that the same in Denmark and what are your predictions concerning IC-capacity?

If things improve, could there be space for patients from other countries as well?

Hope to hear from you and take care.

Best regards,

(10)(2e) ((10)(2e)



(10)(2e) ((10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

Directorate for International Cooperation
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports
Parnassusplein 5 | The Hague | The Netherlands

Tel: +31 (0)2 (10)(2e) (10)(2e)

Email: (10)(2e) @minvws.nl